James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 11:03 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Foster parents

Thanks for that. Be really good to go

Sent from my iPhone

>On Feb 28, 2019, at 10:39 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> It's at 12:15 pm and I've added it into your calendar...
>

> Just FYI - another one that we've heard nothing on...

>

> From: James, Carole FIN:EX
> Sent: February 28, 2019 10:12 AM
> To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Foster parents
>

> Understand the premier is announcing the increases to foster parents today at noon

>

> Can we check where it is? Be nice to drop by
-

> Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 8:38 AM

To: $.22

Subject: Testimony brings out 'Big House' rules - Winnipeg Free Press

https://www.winnipegfreepress.com/opinion/colum nists/testimony-brings-out-big-house-rules-506476112.htm|

Sent from my iPad
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: February 27, 2019 4:19 PM
To: Foster, Doug FIN:EX
Subject: Thanks

Thank you so much Doug for your extraordinary work once again, this time in completing the LNG discussions.
The province is well served by your skills and abilities and determination!

Appreciated and please pass along my thanks to Paul and the team as well Carole

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 12:52 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Emailing: Form 5
Attachments: Form 5.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Snowing again! Yikes

Sent from my iPhone

James, Carole FIN:EX

February 11, 2019 7:30 AM

Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Re: Minister mtg tomorrow morning

On Feb 11, 2019, at 6:50 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Oh joy...See you when | get there...

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 6:48 AM, James, Carole FIN:EX <Carole.James@gov.hc.ca> wrote:

All the schools closed in the three districts. Might be an ea rly closing day at work for
those who live further away!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 5:20 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You ok with this? We can do tomorrow at 10 am...how are the

roads down there? I'm debating on walking if bad...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX"
<Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 10, 2019 at 10:42:01 PM PST

To: "Reid, Heidi FIN:EX" <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX"
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX"
<Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister mtg tomorrow morning

Evening

Received request from tbs who would like

to reschedule our time with the Minister to Tuesday
morning instead of tomorrow morning. We are still
processing edits to the deck and the main
document. We will provide copies of

both tomorrow morning afternoon.

I think this is the very first mtg at 9 am if memory
serves me correctly.
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I will call Heidi in morning

Jen
Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 6:42 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Minister mtg tomorrow morning

No problem. Roads are icy here.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 5:20 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You ok with this? We can do tomorrow at 10 am...how are the roads down there? I'm debating on
walking if bad...

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX" <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 10, 2019 at 10:42:01 PM PST

To: "Reid, Heidi FIN:EX" <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX"
<Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister mtg tomorrow morning

Evening

Received request from tbs who would like to reschedule our time with the Minister
to Tuesday morning instead of tomorrow morning. We are still processing edits to
the deck and the main document. We will provide copies of both tomorrow morning
afternoon.

I think this is the very first mtg at 9 am if memory serves me correctly.
I will call Heidi in morning

Jen
Sent from my iPhone

Page 8 of 16 FIN-2019-91624



James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 7:28 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Casa

Casa mtg called for 10am, pre brief at 9:45

Sent from my iPhone
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 6:23 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Consultation Committee - 10 am, pre-brief 9:45 am, Feb 8
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 9:42 PM, Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX" <Caitlin.Copage @gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-02-07 8:36 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX"
<Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca>, "Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX"
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Reid, Heidi FIN:EX" <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Consultation Committee - 10 am, pre-brief 9:45 am, Feb 8

Hi Rob and Caelie,

This note is to confirm a CASA consultation committee meeting tomorrow from 10:00 AM - 11:00
AM, Feb 7.

We will hold a pre-brief from 9:45 - 10:00 AM.

s.15,5.17

We will see if a room booking is available in the morning; if not we will ask Min James to host in her
office.

Thank you,

c. 778-677-6651
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Let me know when you're wrapping up

Wrapping up in about 5 min or a bit less
Sent from my iPhone
>On Feb 6, 2019, at 11:14 AM, Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> And I'll come meet you
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 6:39 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Request for an invite to the Minister's budget speech for the President of the

Cement Association of Canada

Yes, he was on the original list that Kelly had so that would be great.
8.22 . Should be there for
my 9am mtg!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 6:32 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You ok with this request? Brrrr, chilly out there!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael McSweeney <mmcsweeney@cement.ca>

Date: February 4, 2019 at 5:41:18 AM PST

To: "Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca" <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for an invite to the Minister's budget speech for the
President of the Cement Association of Canada

Hi Minister James, (Heidi)

Hope all is well with you. I'll bet you're all happy with the by election results last
week, more stability, hearty congratulations.

As in the past, | was wondering if it would be possible for me to be a guest of yours
at the upcoming budget and if my colleague Ken Carrusca, VP, Cement Association,
could be invited to attend the budget lock up?

It would be great to be there to support the government on this important day and
afterwards be able to use social media to promote the government’s agenda. | have
attended all three of your financial updates/budgets and it’s a tradition I like to
continue.

Could you please let me know so | can make arrangements to be in Victoria on
budget day.

Thanks for considering this and | hope to see you soon.
Best regards,
Michael McSweeney

President & Chief Executive Officer
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613-220-1626 (mobile)

www.rediscoverconcrete.ca
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 3:52 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Urgent TB Minor item

| can pick stuff up sat morning.
Should have the budget speech for sure | think

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 1, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| will ask him...stand by ...

From: James, Carole FIN:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Urgent TB Minor item

Thanks for the reading material to keep me busy until the flight!! And | received an embargoed copy
of the report so all good

Will Rob have materials on my desk to pick up?

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 1, 2019, at 3:40 PM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

And the last one added to your iPad...this one's for Mondays
meeting.

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Urgent TB Minor item

Importance: High

Hi Rob

Further to Heather’s email last night, attached please find the rush TB minor item
that TBS is hoping Minister can review by very early next week. A few minutes just
before the TB major mtg Monday afternoon has been held with staff in case the
Minister has questions or wishes to speak to staff.

As always, please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks much,

Jen
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Jennifer Michell

Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance
Tel. 250-356-6696 | Email: Jennifer. Michell@gov.bc.ca

s.12
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks for doing that!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 8:59 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

James, Carole FIN:EX
February 1, 2019 10:40 AM
Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Re: fyi...

On another note, just got off the phone with Suzanne...she's sending me

something for Monday's meeting and ask that you take a look at it!

I will send it as soon as | get it!

s.22

From: James, Carole FIN:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 8:57 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: fyi...

So thrilled!!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 8:47 AM, Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Heidi
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